
Budget & Finance Agenda 

October 13, 2015 

Agenda  

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: September 8, 2015. 

 

3. Approval of September Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 

 

4. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 

5. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project. 

 

6. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 

7. Resolution 15-18 A Resolution Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund. 

 

8. Washington County Convention & Visitors Bureau – Elaine Motl. 

 

9. Discussion of 2016 Proposed Budget. 

 

10. Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 

 

11. Adjourn. 

 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should 

contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 

It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than the governmental body specifically 

referred to in this meeting notice. This notice is given so that members of the Village Board may 

attend the meeting without violating the open meeting law. 

 

 

 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

September 08, 2015 

Page 1 of 2 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Budget & Finance Committee Meeting  

Tuesday, September 08, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St.  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
 

 President Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members Present:  President Schwab, Trustee Olson, Trustee Kufahl. 

 Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff Present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Chief John Skodinski, Kelly Valentino, Chief 

Jed Dolnick. 
 

2. Approval of Budget & Finance Minutes: August 11, 2015, Meeting. 
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to approve the minutes for the August 11, 

2015, meeting.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Approval of the August Treasurer’s Report and Check Register. 
 
The August Treasurer’s Report and Check Register were reviewed.   

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Pres. Schwab to approve the treasurer’s report and 

check register.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

4. Price Reduction of EMS Invoice for Ms. Wojciuk. 
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kufahl to deny price reduction of EMS Invoice for 

Ms. Wojciuk, and authorize staff to set up a payment plan.   

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

5. Resolution #15-13 Special Assessment Area Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober reported on the resolution.  The resolution was recommended by the Board 
of Public Works, with a vote of 5-1.  The resolution declares the special assessment area 
for the Jackson Drive sidewalk project.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Pres. Schwab to 
recommend the Village Board approve Resolution #15-13 Special Assessment Area 
Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

Vote:  2 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kufahl). Motion carried. 
 

6. Review of Bids for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.   
 
Brian Kober reported on the three bids that were received for the project.  The Board of 
Public Works recommended D.C. Burbach, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $95,280.35, 
with a vote of 5-1.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the 
Village Board approve D.C. Burbach, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $95,280.35.   
 
 



 

 
Budget & Finance Minutes  

September 08, 2015 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Tr. Kufahl commented that he opposes the project because eleven property owners would 
be assessed a minimum of $3,500 all of the way up to $18,280. 

Vote:  2 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kufahl). Motion carried. 
 

7. Proposal for Inspection and Staking Services Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project.   
 
Brian Kober reported on the inspection and staking service proposal from Gremmer & 
Associates.  Brian requested the capability of full-time inspections because the Village is 
unfamiliar with the contractor.  The Board of Public Works recommended approval of the 
Gremmer and Associates proposal in an amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 for 
construction staking and $16,000 for inspection services.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by 
Pres. Schwab to recommend the Village Board approve the Gremmer & Associates 
proposal for inspection and staking services in an amount not to exceed $18,500; $2,500 

for construction staking and $16,000 for inspection services.      

Vote:  2 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kufahl). Motion carried. 
 

8. Resolution #15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall Connector Trail Project.    
 
Brian Kober reported on the resolution.  The resolution was recommended by the Board 
of Public Works.  The resolution declares the special assessment area for the Stonewall 
Connector Trail Project.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl to recommend 
the Village Board approve Resolution #15-14 Special Assessment Area Stonewall 
Connector Project. 

Vote:  3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

9. Pay Request #1 – Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project. 
 
Brian Kober reported on the pay request and the status of the project.  The pay request 

was recommended by the Board of Public Works in an amount not to exceed 

$197,754.51.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village 

Board approve Pay Request #1 – Georgetown Drive Reconstruction Project in an amount 

not to exceed $197,754.51.  

Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

10.   Citizens to address the Budget & Finance Committee. 
 
 Jim Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane commented on the Jackson sidewalk project and the 

 contractor.  He questioned the timeframe of the project and start date of the project.  

 Brian Kober commented that the details will be determined after the Village Board 

 meeting and after meeting with the contractor. 
 
 Amy Sies of Cranberry Creek Lane questioned if the sidewalk project is a legitimate  

 project because of the developer agreement.  She also questioned the assessment method.   
 

11. Adjourn. 
 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to adjourn at 7:21 p.m.  

Vote: 3 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk/Treasurer 



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 19:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

586.2287702 AFLAC

INV #750329 / OCT 2015

9/03/2015

148.1587703 AIRGAS USA, LLC

INV #9042628289 / ARGON CYLINDER / STRTS

9/03/2015

325.5287704 AT&T

JPD,JFD,V HALL,WWTP,PARKS ACCTS

9/03/2015

25.0087705 B&L GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS

INV #16184 / EVENT POSTERS / REC

9/03/2015

4,593.3887706 BRABAZON PUMPE COMPANY LTD

INV #5101155 / BLOWER REPAIR / WWTP

9/03/2015

336.0087707 CITY OF WEST BEND

INV #4803 / PHANTOM RANCH TRIP / REC

9/03/2015

593.0087708 DORNER COMPANY

INV #129779 / SUPPLIES / WWTP

9/03/2015

123.8187709 EAGLE ENGRAVING, INC.

INV #2015-2033 / AWARDS / JFD

9/03/2015

565.0087710 ENERGENECS, INC.

INV #30703 / SCADA SERVICE CALL / WWTP

9/03/2015

112.5087711 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

AUGUST 2015 WORK PERMITS

9/03/2015

50.7587712 EQUIPMENT RENTALS INC.

INV #113797-1 / CARPET CLEANER / REC

9/03/2015

706.8487713 EUROFINS SFA LABS

JULY SAMPLES / WWTP

9/03/2015

8.1687714 FASTENAL COMPANY

INV #WIJAC128152 / DRILL 3 / WWTP

9/03/2015

20.7887715 FISHER, RENEE

REIMBURSE CONCESSION SUPPLIES / REC

9/03/2015

1,336.8087716 GOSCHEY MECHANICAL INC.

INV #8443 / COMBUSTION TEST / WWTP

9/03/2015

14,122.9287717 GRAEF

INV #85591 / STORMWATER PRJT / THRU JULY

9/03/2015

1,233.8987718 GROTA APPRAISALS, LLC

MAINT OF ASSMNT RECORDS CNTRACT / SEP 15

9/03/2015

379.8187719 HALLMAN LINDSAY QUALITY PAINTS

PAINT,SUPPLIES / WWTP,STREETS

9/03/2015

281.5087720 HAWKINS INC.

INV #3765173 / CHLORINE,BOLT ASSY / WWTP

9/03/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 29:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

625.0087721 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

INV #E344086 / SUPPLIES / WATER

9/03/2015

135.4887722 HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

INV #162765 / SUPPLIES / PARKS

9/03/2015

6,450.0087723 INTELLISYS, INC.

SYSTEM VIEW, ANNUAL MAINT /  WWTP

9/03/2015

1,202.0087724 JACKSON CONCRETE INC.

SLURRY-INDUSTRIAL/EMERY / WATER

9/03/2015

600.0087725 KNIGHT BARRY TITLE ADVANTAGE LLC

FILE #788539 / SEARCH & EXAM FEE / TID

9/03/2015

328.0087726 KRUEPKE PRINTING

STICKERS,REPORTS / BI,WWTP

9/03/2015

2,638.4587727 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL, LLC

2003,2013 PLOW SERVICE / STRTS,WWTP

9/03/2015

25.0087728 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #202642 / TAILORING / JPD

9/03/2015

133.3387729 LEADER, MICHAEL

REFUND ACCT #042-1790-20 / OVERPYMT

9/03/2015

41.0087730 LINDNER & MARSACK, S.C.

CLIENT #2629500M / STATEMENT #122032

9/03/2015

1,929.6487731 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT, INC.

INV #13586 / AQUA MAG BULK / WATER

9/03/2015

193.0087732 MASTER PRINTWEAR

INV #41304 / MISC SHIRTS / JFD

9/03/2015

105.0087733 MATHIS PIANO SERVICE

INV #108045 / PIANO TUNING / REC

9/03/2015

113.9887734 MENARDS - WEST BEND

SUPPLIES,COMPRESSOR / WATER

9/03/2015

120.5587735 MID-STATE EQUIPMENT

INV #H69444 / FITTINGS / STRTS

9/03/2015

165.0087736 MULCAHY/SHAW WATER, INC.

WEFTEC 2015 / WWTP

9/03/2015

2,975.0087737 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION

INV #259829 / PROOF FEE

9/03/2015

25.0087738 NOTARY BOND RENEWAL SERVICE

4 YR. SURETY BOND / RENEW  / WINTER

9/03/2015

160.7187739 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT #42573612 / SUPPLIES / ADMN,JFD,REC

9/03/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 39:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

10.0087740 OLIVER, LINDA

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

9/03/2015

400.0087741 PALECEK, DALE

2015 MUSIC IN THE PARK / REC

9/03/2015

7.5087742 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS

INV #369429 / REPANEL SHIELD / JFD

9/03/2015

147.0587743 RUST LOCK, INC.

INV #18036 / DEADBOLT REPAIR / REC

9/03/2015

65.0087744 SINGIDI, PRAVEEN

RENTAL REFUND / REC

9/03/2015

129.2087745 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORPORATION

INV #101793 / INSECT SPRAY / STREETS

9/03/2015

2,430.0087746 SWEEP ALL

INV #21571 / AUG SWEEPS / STREETS

9/03/2015

7,507.9087747 T.P. CONCRETE, INC.

CONCRETE REPAIRS / WWTP,WATER,STRTS

9/03/2015

60.9087748 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #300168393 / INV #97927829 / JFD

9/03/2015

225.0087749 US POSTAL SERVICE

2015 PERMIT #147 REFUND / REC

9/03/2015

323.4787750 USA BLUE BOOK

GOGGLES,FILTERS,FLOW TUBE / WWTP

9/03/2015

157.5087751 VAUGHAN, BILLIE M.

FRONT DESK / AUG 2015 / REC

9/03/2015

109.7187752 WALTHER, JOHN M.

REIMBURSE MILEAGE-CONFERENCE / ADMIN

9/03/2015

7,470.1787753 WE ENERGIES

JFD,VILLAGE,WATER,PARKS,REC ACCTS

9/03/2015

5,428.2087754 WILLIAM/REID

INV #52886 / EQUIP REPAIR / WWTP

9/03/2015

100.0087755 WISCONSIN CHAPTER IAEI

OCT 1, 2015 CODE SEMINAR / MICECH

9/03/2015

20.0087756 WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

FILING FEE / WINTER

9/03/2015

82.8087758 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC

INV #81891151 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

9/11/2015

100.9887759 CAMERA CASE

SCREEN PROTECTR,REPLACE PHONE / JPD

9/11/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 49:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

92.3187760 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 9-8-15 PAYROLL

9/11/2015

71.5887761 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #169134 / MATS / V HALL

9/11/2015

31.4687762 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

INV #396056 / PAPER / JPD

9/11/2015

310.0287763 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

INV #1763208 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

9/11/2015

512.3487764 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1476

INV #178647 / SUPPLIES / WATER

9/11/2015

47.6887765 FOX BROTHER'S PIGGLY WIGGLY

ACCT #1710 / AUG 2015 / REC,JFD

9/11/2015

18,845.3587766 GAI CONSULTANTS

INV #2093998 / JUL 19-AUG 15 / GERGETWN

9/11/2015

1,378.0087767 GREAT LAKES TESTING INC.

TRUCK,APPARATUS INSPECTION / STRTS,JFD

9/11/2015

2,593.8287768 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 9-8-15 PAYROLL

9/11/2015

8,363.7487769 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

LOGIC TRAINING,RADIOS / WATER

9/11/2015

152.1387770 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION, INC.

INV #292655364 / COLILERT / WATER

9/11/2015

432.0087771 JACKSON PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSOCIATION

UNION DUES / SEPT 2015

9/11/2015

10.7687772 LAABS, RONALD J.

REIMBURSE TASER STORAGE  / JPD

9/11/2015

151.9087773 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #202871 / CARRIER / JPD

9/11/2015

693.3487774 LEMKE, DIANE

UTILITY SERVICES FOR SEPT 1-15, 2015

9/11/2015

59.6487775 MENARDS - WEST BEND

INV #88034 / VULKEM / WWTP

9/11/2015

991.5487776 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO., THE

POLICY #2832L-G / OCT 2015 / #009180

9/11/2015

21.1187777 OSWALD, DAN

REIMBURSE HEADLIGHT / JPD

9/11/2015

175.0087778 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

MAINT,BACKUP-SEPT / JFD

9/11/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 59:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

1,545.1087779 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC.

UNIT 1261 SRV / JFD

9/11/2015

50.6187780 RICOH USA, INC.

INV #5037717950 / JUN-AUG 2015 / JPD

9/11/2015

1,650.1387781 SIMPLEXGRINNELL

INV #78041068 / ANNUAL INSPECT / PARKS

9/11/2015

13.0087782 STREICHER'S INC.

AMMO,RETURN,BELT,BAG / JPD

9/11/2015

503.6687783 TASER

INV #1401816 / CARTRIDGE / JPD

9/11/2015

18.9887784 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

ACCT #78777 / AUG 2015 / JPD

9/11/2015

110.8087785 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #300139842 / INV #100064472 / JPD

9/11/2015

216.3987786 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

ACCT #693348-000-9 / AUG 2015

9/11/2015

842.9587787 US POSTAL SERVICE

2015 FALL-WINTER GUIDES-TOWN / REC

9/11/2015

2,516.3187788 VILLAGE MART

AUG 2015 / JFD,JPD ACCTS

9/11/2015

1,711.8987789 VILLAGE MART

ACCT #VJACK / AUG 2015 / VILLAGE

9/11/2015

300.0087790 WEST BEND FIRE RESCUE

CALL #15-2594 / STOFFEL CT / JFD

9/11/2015

855.2287791 WI SCTF

GARNISHMENTS / 9-8-15 PAYROLL

9/11/2015

224.2487792 XEROX CORPORATION

INV #81057882 / AUG 2015 / ADMIN

9/11/2015

35,943.5187793 ADVANCED DISPOSAL

INV #E11042851 / ACCT #E1011086 / SEP 15

9/16/2015

112.3087794 AT&T

REC & STREETS ACCTS

9/16/2015

228.0087795 B&L GRAPHIC SOLUTIONS

INV #16294 / SIGNS,STICKERS / JFD

9/16/2015

22.0087796 BRANHAM, JOSH

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

9/16/2015

22.0087797 BUSH, CLAIRE

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

9/16/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 69:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

357.6387798 CINTAS CORP

FIRST AID / WATER,STRTS,WWTP

9/16/2015

71.5887799 CLOTHES CLINIC, INC.

INV #172297 / MATS / V HALL

9/16/2015

140.4587800 CONLEY MEDIA, LLC

VB MEETINGS, BID ADS

9/16/2015

284.5787801 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC.

AUG 15 TICKETS / WATER,WWTP,TELECOMM

9/16/2015

1,836.0087802 EDGARTON, ST.PETER,PETAK & ROSENFELDT

ACCT #20967T / AUG BILLING

9/16/2015

64.5587803 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

INV #1765018 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

9/16/2015

67.7287804 ENDURACLEAN, INC.

INV #8591 / SOAP DISPENSER / V HALL

9/16/2015

781.9387805 ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT

INV #83015-4A / REPAIR SEEKER CAM / WWTP

9/16/2015

157.7387806 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1476

INV #180757 / SUPPLIES / WATER

9/16/2015

16.8987807 FOEGER, MICHAEL K.

REIMBURSE DISCS / JPD

9/16/2015

39.8687808 FOX WELDING SUPPLY, INC.

INV #338231 / OXYGEN / JFD

9/16/2015

485.0087809 INTOXIMETERS, INC.

INV #508690 / EQUIPMENT / JPD

9/16/2015

44.0087810 KORKLEWSKI, COLLEEN

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

9/16/2015

674.3387811 LANGE ENTERPRISES, INC.

INV #55273 / HOUSE NUMBERS&FRAMES / BI

9/16/2015

41.9587812 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #203247 / ARMOR SKIN / JPD

9/16/2015

104.0087813 LIESENER SOILS INC.

INV #129851 / 8 YDS LAWN&GARDEN / PARKS

9/16/2015

339.6787814 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO

CREDIT,GAUGES / WWTP

9/16/2015

71.9487815 MENARDS - WEST BEND

INV #88055 / SUPPLIES / WWTP

9/16/2015

272.9387816 OFFICE DEPOT

ACCT #42573612 / SUPPLIES / JFD,REC,ADMN

9/16/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 79:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

90.0087817 PAUL CONWAY SHIELDS

INV #370165 / PLAQUE,PLATE / JFD

9/16/2015

80.0087818 PORT-A-JOHN

INV #1244968 / SEPT 2015 RENTAL / PARKS

9/16/2015

384.5487819 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS, INC.

INV #5313645 / OPEN HOUSE SUPPLIES / JFD

9/16/2015

1,148.9987820 PROS 4 TECHNOLOGY, INC.

MAINT,BACKUP-SEPT / WWTP,V HALL,REC

9/16/2015

108.9987821 PURCHASE POWER

ACCT#8000909005535690 / POSTAGE / REC

9/16/2015

22.0087822 REESE, JESSICA

PROGRAM REFUND / REC

9/16/2015

38.9187823 SALAMONE SUPPLIES

INV #104948 / CLEANERS / REC

9/16/2015

110.2687824 SAM'S CLUB/GEMB

ACCT #7715 0901 1564 4957 / REC

9/16/2015

1,229.5087825 SCHLOEMER LAW FIRM

CLIENT #11387-000 / AUG 2015 MUNI COURT

9/16/2015

1,248.0087826 SHERWIN INDUSTRIES, INC.

INV #SS061963 / PAINT / STREETS

9/16/2015

949.7487827 SIMPLEXGRINNELL

ANNUAL INSPECT / WATER

9/16/2015

65.0087828 SONYA'S ROSE

ACCT #520 / INV #1142 / KRUEGER

9/16/2015

35.0087829 STEPHENS PUBLISHING CO.

INV #23547 / AWARD RIBBONS / JFD

9/16/2015

69.8787830 SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORPORATION

INV #103563 / CLEANERS / REC

9/16/2015

260.3487831 TENNIES ACE HARDWARE INC.

JFD,VILLAGE ACCTS / AUG 2015

9/16/2015

52.9587832 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST

INV #832496112 / AUG 2015 / JPD

9/16/2015

276.2587833 U.S. CELLULAR

ACCT #300139840 / INV #100061973 / VILL

9/16/2015

84.0387834 WAALA, DANIEL

REIMBURSE JEANS / WWTP

9/16/2015

16.2087835 WASHINGTON  COUNTY

TOWN OF JACKSON LABELS / REC

9/16/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 89:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

4,000.0087836 WASHINGTON COUNTY CONVENTION&VISITORS BUREAU

INV #2015-09 / TOURISM PARTNERSHIP

9/16/2015

9,204.4987837 WE ENERGIES

COMM CENTER,STREET LIGHT ACCTS

9/16/2015

4,633.9087838 WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUG 2015 PARKING PERMIT FEES

9/16/2015

21.0087839 WISCONSIN DEPT OF JUSTICE

ACCT#L6707T / APPROVALS-AUG 2015

9/16/2015

435.0087840 WWOA

OCT 6-9,2015 CONFERENCE X 3 / WWTP

9/16/2015

2,739.0087841 BLOOM COMPANIES, LLC

INV #9964 / JUN-SEPT / SHARED USE PATH

9/22/2015

2,435.4687842 BMO HARRIS BANK N.A.

ACCT #5599350000652128 / JOHN

9/22/2015

39.9387843 CENTURY LINK

ACCT #85419756 / INV #1350807944 / ADMIN

9/22/2015

92.3187844 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE

GARNISHMENTS / 9-21-15 PAYROLL

9/22/2015

3,198.0687845 CHEMTRADE CHEMICALS US LLC

INV #91623301 / ALUM SULFATE / WWTP

9/22/2015

19,281.0087846 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.

INV#WC-15-1130/2015 4TH QTR WORKERS COMP

9/22/2015

190.5587847 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.

INV #1767182 / MED SUPPLIES / JFD

9/22/2015

166.2587848 GRAINGER, INC

INV #9841440457 / FLUID DISPENSER / WWTP

9/22/2015

2,593.8287849 GREAT-WEST

DEFERRED COMP / 9-21-15 PAYROLL

9/22/2015

44.1987850 HALLMAN LINDSAY QUALITY PAINTS

INV #V0082935 / PAINT / WWTP

9/22/2015

1,147.5087851 HAWKINS INC.

CHLORINE / WATER,WWTP

9/22/2015

8,157.6187852 JACKSON EMERY INVESTMENTS, LLC

REF #20150920 / AUG 20-SEPT 20, 2015

9/22/2015

30.0087853 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS, INC.

INV #203523 / TAILORING / JPD

9/22/2015

693.3487854 LEMKE, DIANE

UTILITY SERVICES FOR SEPT 16-30, 2015

9/22/2015



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - Regular 99:18 AM
ACCT

GENERAL VILLAGE CHECKING Accounting Checks

Posted From:

Thru Account:Thru: 9/30/2015

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:9/01/2015

10/01/2015 Page:

34.6387855 MCMASTER CARR SUPPLY CO

INV #38648390 / SUPPLIES / WWTP

9/22/2015

347.9887856 MENARDS - WEST BEND

INV #89085 / VULKEM,SAW / WWTP,STRTS

9/22/2015

467.1387857 RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE, INC.

INV #33633 / UNIT 1261 SRV / JFD

9/22/2015

26.2587858 RICOH USA, INC.

INV #20279112 / OCT 2015 / JPD

9/22/2015

310.2587859 ROGAN'S SHOES, INC.

ACCT #1901 / INV #223120 / WWTP,WATER

9/22/2015

244.6787860 TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS, INC.

INV #S020093981 / MOTOR GEAR ASSY / WWTP

9/22/2015

86.6087861 USA BLUE BOOK

INV #743180 / ADAPTER / WWTP

9/22/2015

181.5087862 WAGEWORKS

INV #125A10417632 / AUG 2015

9/22/2015

1,287.6487863 WE  ENERGIES

ELECTRIC RELOCATE / GEORGETOWN DR

9/22/2015

1,121.6787864 WE ENERGIES

WATER ACCTS

9/22/2015

478.2587865 WE ENERGIES

STREET LIGHT ACCTS

9/22/2015

1,847.4187866 WE ENERGIES

WATER,STREET LIGHT ACCTS

9/22/2015

687.4387867 WE ENERGIES

VILLAGE,LIGHTS,PARK ACCTS

9/22/2015

855.2287868 WI SCTF

GARNISHMENTS / 9-21-15 PAYROLL

9/22/2015

4,608.2587869 WOLLNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATING, LLC

INV #1992 / VALVES & CULVERT END / WATER

9/22/2015

197,754.5187870 ADVANCE CONSTRUCTION CO.

PAY REQUEST #1 / GEORGETOWN DRIVE PJCT

9/23/2015

133.3387871 LEADER, MICHAEL

REFUND ACCT #042-1790-20 / OVERPYMT

9/23/2015

281.7287872 US POSTAL SERVICE

2015 FALL-WINTER GUIDES-TOWN / REC

9/23/2015

432,093.51Grand Total



TREASURERS REPORT

September 30, 2015

BALANCE BALANCE

8/31/2015 9/30/2015

GENERAL FUND:

GENERAL CHECKING $1,715,163.86 $1,163,603.60

PARK FEES $35,438.38 $36,292.41

FIRE/RESCUE RESERVE $173.51 $173.53

EMS FUNDING ESCROW $242.63 $242.66

MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT FUND $6,015.14 $2,441.47

HIPPA ACCOUNT $344,861.65 $358,315.69

CREDIT CARD ACCOUNT $209,338.82 $219,383.05

POLICE & FIRE IMPACT FEES $148,512.32 $149,959.06

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $2,459,746.31 $1,930,411.47

---------------------- ----------------------

WATER UTILITY:

WATER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND $843.61 $843.70

CASH $2,098,484.69 $2,140,638.20

WATER UTILITY DEPRECIATION FUND $21,565.70 $21,568.12

WATER UTILITY RESERVE $111,214.93 $4,481,923.78

WATER IMPACT FEES $998,992.54 $991,819.41

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL WATER UTILITY $3,231,101.47 $7,636,793.21

---------------------- ----------------------

SEWER UTILITY:

SEWER DEPRECIATION FUND 5,423.03 5,423.64

SEWER UTILITY RESERVE 70,029.47 70,037.32

DNR REPLACEMENT FUND 944,058.17 944,164.05

SEWER SPECIAL REDEMPTION FUND 2,357.83 2,358.09

CASH 574,410.08 644,111.21

SO. INTERCEPTOR IMPACT FEE 24,046.16 24,177.86

SEWER SERVICE FEES 1,620,823.60 1,587,536.62

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL SEWER UTILITY $3,241,148.34 $3,241,148.34

---------------------- ----------------------

CDA FUND:

CDA FUND $191,360.87 $191,382.33

---------------------- ----------------------

TOTAL CDA FUND $191,360.87 $191,382.33

---------------------- ----------------------

---------------------- ----------------------

GRAND TOTAL: $9,123,356.99 $12,999,735.35

---------------------- ----------------------



Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail

Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr

Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM
Item 

No. Item Unit

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

1 Clearing STA 1 335.59166$              335.59$                  620.00$           620.00$                  0 $0.00 -$                         

2 Grubbing STA 1 337.22570$              337.23$                  620.00$           620.00$                  0 $0.00 -$                         

3 Removing Curb and Gutter LF 32 7.56612$                  242.12$                  4.00$               128.00$                  34 $4.00 136.00$                  

4 Excavation Common CY 600 20.63000$                12,378.00$            33.00$             19,800.00$            1 $19,500.00 19,500.00$            

5 Borrow CY -- -- -$                         -- -$                         0 $33.00 -$                         

6 Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 14.90095$                7,897.50$              20.00$             10,600.00$            500 $20.00 10,000.00$            

7 Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                         -- -$                         50 $10.00 500.00$                  

8 Asphaltic Surface TON 370 96.74347$                35,795.08$            115.00$           42,550.00$            285 $130.00 37,050.00$            

9

Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal Elliptical 48x76 

Inch LF 24 250.00000$              6,000.00$              761.00$           18,264.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

10

Apron Endwall for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete Horizontal 

Elliptical 48x76 Inch EACH 2 1,450.00000$          2,900.00$              5,930.00$       11,860.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

11 73x55 Inch Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch LF 40 $535.00 21,400.00$            

12 Corrugated Steel Aluminize Pipe Arch Endwall EACH 2 2,233.00                 4,466.00$              

13 Concrete Curb and Gutter 30 Inch, Type D LF 32 27.28617$                873.16$                  62.00$             1,984.00$              751 $25.00 18,775.00$            

14 Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 5.10430$                  1,378.16$              9.30$               2,511.00$              199 $10.00 1,990.00$              

15 Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 35.46929$                1,135.02$              74.40$             2,380.80$              32 $75.00 2,400.00$              

16 Riprap CY 4 72.28205$                289.13$                  190.00$           760.00$                  7 $190.00 1,330.00$              

17 Mobilization EACH 1 4,025.00000$          4,025.00$              1,143.45$       1,143.45$              1 $7,500.00 7,500.00$              

18 Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 2.14581$                  3,519.13$              1.50$               2,460.00$              1,865 $1.50 2,797.50$              

19 Mulching SY 1500 0.28040$                  420.60$                  1.00$               1,500.00$              1,865 $1.30 2,424.50$              

20 Erosion Bales EACH 184 9.38923$                  1,727.62$              22.00$             4,048.00$              205 $32.50 6,662.50$              

21 Silt Fence LF 1200 1.85708$                  2,228.50$              2.50$               3,000.00$              1,250 $2.50 3,125.00$              

22 Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.11829$                  141.95$                  0.70$               840.00$                  1,250 $1.30 1,625.00$              

23 Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 0.96740$                  59.98$                    4.50$               279.00$                  325 $6.50 2,112.50$              

24 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 51.44689$                51.45$                    126.00$           126.00$                  2 $132.00 264.00$                  

25 Temporary Ditch Checks LF 14 9.51291$                  133.18$                  26.00$             364.00$                  14 $39.00 546.00$                  

26 Culvert Pipe Checks EACH 1 132.85470$              132.85$                  188.00$           188.00$                  1 $197.00 197.00$                  

27 Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,653.26200$          4,959.79$              1,200.00$       3,600.00$              3 $1,200.00 3,600.00$              

28 Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 8.26316$                  371.84$                  15.00$             675.00$                  51 $19.50 994.50$                  

29 Posts Wood 4x6 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 52.08039$                104.16$                  126.00$           252.00$                  2 $0.00 -$                         

30 Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 25.00000$                303.13$                  62.00$             751.75$                  12 $0.00 -$                         

31 Traffic Control EACH 1 500.00000$              500.00$                  240.00$           240.00$                  1 $4,340.00 4,340.00$              

32 Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 0.51088$                  689.69$                  1.00$               1,350.00$              420 $0.00 -$                         

33 Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.30611$                  352.65$                  1.00$               270.00$                  140 $0.00 -$                         

34 Geotextile Fabric Type HR SY 3 5.22992$                  15.69$                    100.00$           300.00$                  3 $100.00 300.00$                  

35 Pavement Marking Epoxy 4 Inch Yellow LF 346 0.29417$                  101.78$                  2.50$               865.00$                  1,210 $0.00 -$                         

36 Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 7.67293$                  153.46$                  2.50$               50.00$                    20 $0.00 -$                         

37 Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 9.13573$                  913.57$                  2.50$               250.00$                  100 $0.00 -$                         

38 Sawing Concrete LF 8 1.41786$                  11.34$                    62.00$             496.00$                  8 $62.00 496.00$                  

39 WDNR Signs EACH 2 1,400.00000$          2,800.00$              5,636.00$       11,272.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

40 Wall Modular Block Gravity SF 375 33.04286$                12,391.07$            49.00$             18,375.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

41 Rail Fence LF 345 12.00000$                4,140.00$              67.00$             23,115.00$            0 $0.00 -$                         

Total Est. 109,809.41$          Total No. 3 187,888.00$          Total Est. 154,531.50$          

1A Excavation Common CY -- -- -- -- -- 500 $33.00 16,500.00$            

2A Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete Class III 12-Inch LF -- -- -- -- -- 85 $150.00 12,750.00$            

3A Apron Endwalls for Culvert Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-Inch EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $1,500.00 4,500.00$              

4A Riprap CY -- -- -- -- -- 3 $190.00 570.00$                  

5A Inlet Covers Type H EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $1,240.00 3,720.00$              

6A Catch Basins 2x3-FT EACH -- -- -- -- -- 3 $3,500.00 10,500.00$            

7A Salvaged Topsoil SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.50 2,205.00$              

8A Mulching SY -- -- -- -- -- 1,470 $1.00 1,470.00$              

9A Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB -- -- -- -- -- 40 $15.00 600.00$                  

Total Est. 31,470.00$            

REVISED Engineer's Estimate

ADDITIONAL ITEMS FOR DRAINAGE ALONG STH 60

Bidder No. 3Engineer's Estimate

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL

RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR

VILLAGE OF JACKSON
JAA TAL JLH

CROSS SECTIONS



















































 

September 29, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, September 29, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, Scott Thielmann, and Corinne Benson. 

Members excused: Tr. Mittelsteadt. 

Not Present:  Tr. Lippold 

Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther, Jim Micech 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for August 25, 2015, meeting. 
 
Motion by Corinne Benson, second by Scott Thielmann to approve the minutes of the  

August 25, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the project.  He reviewed the new design with the 

engineer estimate.  He commented on the narrowing of the pavement to eight feet.  The sign will 

be taken out as the DNR will not allow the sign.  The new price is $154,531.50.  There is 

$45,000 available with the grant.   

Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Corinne Benson to recommend the Village Board 

approve the new bid of $154,531.50 with Johnson Paving.        

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Pay Request #7 – Digester Improvement Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the pay request as submitted in the packet.    Brian also reviewed the 

project spreadsheet. 

Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Olson to recommend the Village Board approve the  

Pay request #7 to Sabel Mechanical in an amount not to exceed $150,501. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nay. Motion carried.   
 
5. Resolution 15-16 Adoption of 2014 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the report.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Linda Granec to Recommend 

the Village Board approve Resolution 15-16 adoption of the Compliance Maintenance Report.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
6. Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the pay request for the Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Corinne Benson, to refer the item to the next Board of  

Public Works Meeting.       

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
7. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 
 

Motion by Scott Thielmann, second by Linda Granec to recommend the Village Board approve 

Engineering services in an amount not to exceed $48,321, plus incidentals, with Gremmer & 



 

September 29, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Wilshire Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
8. 2016 Budget Presentation – Building Inspection Department. 
 

Building Inspector Jim Micech presented the 2016 Budget.  
 
9. 2016 – Five (5) year Capital Improvements Program. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Five (5) Year Capital Improvements Program. 
 
10. 2016 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Public Works Equipment Program. 
 
11. 2016 – Budget Presentation – Water & Wastewater Utility & Public Works. 
 

Brian Kober presented the 2016 Water & Wastewater Utility & Public Works Budget 

Presentation. 
 
12. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Brian reminded the public and board of the October 10, 2015, Washington County Household & 

Agricultural Hazardous Waste Full Service Collection.   

 Brian commented that prior to the next Board of Public Works meeting he will offer tours of the 

Police Department building and the Village Hall.   

 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Scott Thielmann to place the report on file.   

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
 13. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
 Casey Latz spoke.  She commented thank you to the Village Board and the Board of Public 

Works for the sidewalks on Jackson Drive for the safety of the kids.  She noted concern of 

placement of sidewalks on Eagle Drive and the assessment.   
  
 14. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Linda Granec, second by Corinne Benson to adjourn at 9:07 p.m.     

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 



 

RESOLUTION #15 - 18 

 

 

A RESOLUTION TERMINATING 

 THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON TELECOMMUNICATIONS UTILITY FUND 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson currently owns a Telecommunications Utility 

(“Telecom”) certified by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (“PSC”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson currently maintains a Telecom Fund; and 

 

   WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson Telecom’s useful life has come to an end, and 

the Telecom has zero customers; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson is working with the PSC to decertify the 

Telecom; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Jackson General Fund advanced funds to the Telecom in 

the amount of $1,320,067, as of December 31, 2014, as a long-term advance between the 

General Fund and the Telecom; and 

 

 WHEREAS, The Village of Jackson’s Telecom Fixed Assets have a minimal value, if 

any; now 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Jackson does hereby terminate the Telecom Fund, 

and forgive the advance in the amount of $1,320,067 plus/minus minor amounts for 2015.   

 

 

Introduced by:     Seconded by:      

 

 

Vote:   ayes  nays  Passed and Approved:     

 

        

            

          Michael E. Schwab – Village President 

 

 

Attest:       

 Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk 

 

Proof of Posting: 

I, the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, 

Post Office, and one other location in the Village. 

 

 

           

 Village Official     Date 


	10132015 Budget and Finance Agenda.
	2. 09082015 Budget & Finance Minutes.
	3. 092015 Check Register.
	3. 092015 Treasurer's Report.
	4. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	5. Pay Request #7 - Digester Improvement Project.
	6. Review of Engineering Services Wilshire Dr Reconstruction Project.
	09292015 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.
	7. Resolution 15-18 Terminating the Telecommunications Utility Fund.



